



An Equal
Opportunity
Employer

Southwest Florida Water Management District

2379 Broad Street, Brooksville, Florida 34604-6899

(352) 796-7211 or 1-800-423-1476 (FL only)

WaterMatters.org

Bartow Office

170 Century Boulevard
Bartow, Florida 33830-7700
(863) 534-1448 or
1-800-492-7862 (FL only)

Sarasota Office

78 Sarasota Center Boulevard
Sarasota, Florida 34240-9770
(941) 377-3722 or
1-800-320-3503 (FL only)

Tampa Office

7601 U.S. 301 North (Fort King Highway)
Tampa, Florida 33637-6759
(813) 985-7481 or
1-800-836-0797 (FL only)

Kelly S. Rice

Chair, Citrus, Lake, Levy, Sumter

Joel Schleicher

Vice Chair, Charlotte, Sarasota

Ed Armstrong

Treasurer, Pinellas

Ashley Bell Barnett

Polk

Jack Bispham

Manatee

John Hall

Polk

William Hogarth

Pinellas

John Mitten

Hernando, Marion

Seth Weightman

Pasco

Michelle Williamson

Hillsborough

Brian J. Armstrong, P.G.

Executive Director

February 14, 2022

Mr. Roger Clark, AICP
Planning and Zoning Director
City of Venice
401 W. Venice Avenue
Venice, FL 34285-2006

Subject: **Venice 22-1ESR**

Dear Mr. Clark:

The Southwest Florida Water Management District (District) has reviewed the proposed amendment. It does not appear that the proposed amendment will result in any adverse regional water resource-related impacts. Therefore, we are not forwarding any comments for consideration.

We appreciate this opportunity to participate in the review process. If you have any questions or require further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact me at (352) 796-7211, extension 4790, or james.golden@watermatters.org.

Sincerely,

James J. Golden, AICP
Senior Planner

JG

cc: Ray Eubanks, DEO